## BETHEL TOWNSHIP PARK AND RECREATION BOARD MINUTES MARCH 2, 2022

<u>ROLL CALL</u> - The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was held at the Bethel Township's Municipal Building, 3015 S. Pine Grove Street, Fredericksburg, PA 17026. The following people were in attendance.

Jeff Mazalewski Jerilynn Mease Jay Rhoads John Shireman, Alternate Allison Showalter Mike Spangler Melissa Johnson Vice Chairman Member Absent Absent Chairman Absent Recording Secretary

There were four (4) audience members in attendance.

## ELECTION OF OFFICERS:

Chairman – Jerilynn Mease made a motion to appoint Allison Showalter as Chairman. Seconded by Jeff Mazalewski. All voted in favor.

Vice Chairman – Jerilynn Mease made a motion to appoint Jeff Mazalewski as Vice-Chairman. Seconded by Allison Showalter. All voted in favor.

Recording Secretary – Allison Showalter made a motion to appoint Melissa Johnson as the Recording Secretary. Seconded by Jerilynn Mease. All voted in favor.

<u>COMMENTS</u> – Jerilynn Mease commented on Lauren Snader having a strong interest in serving on the Board.

Allison Showalter made a motion to contact Mike Spangler to inquire if he is still interested in serving on the Board, due to his lack of attendance. Seconded by Jeff Mazalewski. All voted in favor.

<u>MINUTES</u> – Jerilynn Mease made a motion to approve the August 2022 minutes as presented. Seconded by Allison Showalter. All voted in favor.

TREASURY REPORT - Checking \$132,912.05 and Savings \$274,680.98.

BILLS PAYABLE – None as of March 2, 2023.

OLD BUSINESS - None.

## NEW BUSINESS

Lifeguards and Concession Staff for the 2023 Season – Advertise and Pay Rates – Jerilynn Mease made a motion to recommend to the Board of Supervisors advertising in The Merchandiser every other week until the end of April, and check on the price to advertise on WLBR for pool staff and recommend paying \$10 an hour for concession workers and \$15 an hour for life guards. Seconded by Jeff Mazalewski. All voted in favor.

Discussion was held on the advertisement and the possibility of reimbursing the life guards half their certification fee after 100 hours worked in 2023 and the other half in 2024 after 100 hours worked.

Jacob Keiter commented on possibly helping out by placing an ad in the NL Bulletin. A copy of the advertisement for employment will be emailed to him.

Request for a Pickle Ball Court – The Board agreed they will start looking into the process of having a pickle ball court installed at the park.

Ethic Statements – Were provided to the Board to complete for 2022 and returned by May 2023.

Annual Easter Egg Hunt, April 8, 2023 – Allison Showalter made a motion to recommend approval of the request to use the park by the Fredericksburg Lions Club to hold their Annual Easter Egg Hunt on April 8, 2023. Seconded by Jeff Mazalewski. All voted in favor.

Other Issues to be placed on next month's agenda are, Kids Fall Fun Day and the NLLL and park improvements.

## BETHEL TOWNSHIP PARK AND RECREATION BOARD MINUTES MARCH 2, 2022

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u> - With no further business, Allison Showalter made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:38 p.m. Seconded by Jerilynn Mease. All voted in favor.

Melissa Johnson Recording Secretary